



# MOHD UBAID SIDDIQUI

Civil QC Inspector

## PROFILE

First Class in bachelor's degree of Civil Engineering with 5 Years of extensive experience involving project execution, Quality Supervision and monitoring in Road & Infrastructure Project, Oil & Gas Project, and Sewage Treatment Plant Project

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
+974-50347589

EMAIL:  
[mohdubaididdiquice74@gmail.com](mailto:mohdubaididdiquice74@gmail.com)

## NATIONALITY-

Indian

## MARITAL STATUS

Single

## LANGUAGE:

Hindi English Urdu

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

MS-Office, MS-EXEL, AUTO  
CADD 2013

## KEY SKILLS

Active listener,  
Team player,  
Confident,  
Quick learner,  
Adjustable Flexible

**Valid Qatar Driving License  
Transferable: NOC**

## OBJECTIVE

To work to enhance my engineering skills in projects which offer challenging technological tasks in a charged environment. Seeking for a challenging position as a Civil Engineer, where I can use it

## EDUCATION

**First Class in bachelor's degree of Civil Engineering -Higginbottom University of Agriculture, Technology and Sciences (2014-2018) Allahabad Uttar Pradesh 2014-2018**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### 1. Earth works & Transportation WL. L Doha Qatar

**Civil QC Inspector- (Qatar Experience) Feb 2024 to Present.**

#### Road works at Al Rawdah & Academy Projects

Works involves overall project execution of civil work as per specification

Prepare check lists for all activities such as formwork, reinforcement, concrete.

Execution of civil works & MEP work to ensure compliance with specification

Co-ordinate with sub-contractor to facilitate quality work on time.

Co-ordinate with supervisor & Forman to execute quality work as per the schedule and specification and standards

### 2. Careway Transporting & Contracting W L.L Doha Qatar

**Road & Infrastructure Project – Project Execution work -Al Rayan, Al Khor JH Construction.**

**Civil QC Inspector- (Qatar Experience) May 2019 to April 2021.**

Works involves overall project execution of civil work as per specification

Prepare check lists for all activities such as formwork, reinforcement, concrete.

Execution of civil works & MEP work to ensure compliance with specification

Co-ordinate with sub-contractor to facilitate quality work on time.

Co-ordinate with supervisor & Forman to execute quality work as per the schedule and specification and standards

Report to Quality Manager about work progress

**3.Deep Construction Co Mumbai India – (Maintenance Work at Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited Mumbai India)**

**Civil Site Engineer (India Experience) June 2021 to Dec 2023**

Execution the site works and coordinates between supervisor & labor.  
preparing daily progress reports.  
Report to Project Engineer for work status!  
Execute the work as per approved Shop Drawings, Method statement and ITP.  
Surveillance inspection of all ongoing activities.  
concrete quality and proper techniques used in placing,  
and finishing operations.  
Carry out daily inspection with Client/ Consultant

**4.Hydroair Tectonics Ltd. Navi Mumbai, India. (U.P JAL NIGAM AGRA UTTAR PRADESH JAL NIGAM AGRA UTTAR PRADESH**

As Assistant Civil Engineer from Oct 2018 to April 2021.

Ensure manpower and resources are adequate.  
Execution the site works and coordinates between supervisor & labor.  
preparing daily progress reports.  
Report to Project Engineer for work status

---